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PRAGAT! INSURANCE LIMITED

International Star Award for

THE PRESIDENT AND CED of Buslness Indiative Direetions, fose B Pdote, prasenting the interaationsl Star Avacd For Quality 1o Mr, Khalllvir Rabman, Chalrman of the Board,

and Mr. & KM, Rafigul llam, Managing Director & CED of Pragati Insurance Lid.. one of the most sutstanding companies in Bamgdadesh in the insurance sector. at the BID
Chuatity Comvantion old in Geneva in Gotober 2007

Pragati Insurance Ltd.
from Bangladesh awarded in Geneva

Al e Internatsonal Star fur Cheality the wim b promode and b recogine

sirategics. The site for this imporiant formed by business leaders whao
Convention held in Geneva, Business quality awareness aml business ceremony wias the Convention Hall of embrace innovaltion, bringing fonh
Initigtive Dhrcctions gathered achievements, and to publicize these the Imemcontinental Genéve, in the growth and development for their
empanies from 42 countries with

organizations” succesalul growth przsznce of an intermational audsence communalics

RENATIONAL 7
INTERHATIONAL

STAR

INTERNAT

Qutstanding group of business people from Argenting, Sweden, China, Saudi Arabia, South Africa and 3T other countries posing with lase E. Pricto, President and CEO of BID

In the abivs photograph, distinguished company leaders, from et to right: Abdulwahed AHMowdawi, M. Hassan Istwani, &.K.M. Rafigul Blam, Sudiie Gupta, Dr, Ric 1 g
Marmiel da Concebcan Pedro and Apolle Pedro Amoes
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

: LCompany Profile )

1

,

:

t Incorporation Listing with DSE

" ; o

- January 27, 1986 April 04, 1996

g

f Commencement Listing with CSE

b :

y January 30, 1986 April 06, 1996

:
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. Pragati Insurance Ltd. donated Tk, 10.00 lac to the Fragati Insurance Ltd. donated Tk. 10.00 lac to Bangladesh

: Chief Adviser's Relief Fund to give succour to Army Relief Fund for Sidr Victims

r flood affected people.
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Viston Statewment

We want to take Pragati to new heights of Developement
We want to build sound, dependable/reliable image for Pragati in the society
We want Pragati to contribute to national growth both in depth & dimension

We want Pragati to expand its wing beyond national boundaries

M issiovw Statement

&
o

L)

""‘

+
s
b

We are conscious of our social obligation
We aim to provide promote and personalized services to our clients
We strive hard to produce new ideas for the benefit of society and consumers

We work to deliver optimum value to our shareholders, clients, employees and
add value to the nation

We continuously adjust ourselves to the insurance scenario in & around the world

Happy Pragati Family is our aim.




PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Insuwronce Services

<+ Industrial all Risks Policies

“  Property and Marine Insurance

<+ Personal Accident including Group Personal Accident

<+ Motor Insurance

“  Flood & Cyclone Insurance

% Tsunami and Earthquake Insurance

% CAR Insurance

< Business Interruption and Machinery Break-down Insurance

< Health Insurance including Overseas Mediclaim Insurance

J
g - - -
; Financiad Services
i
: < Underwriting & Bridge Financing
¢ < Trsteeship
i
3
a
g g "'\w. B
: Re-Insuvrery ;
F
' < Sadharan Bima Corporation of Bangladesh -
| fy P
g % General Insurance Corporation of India e W "K{gﬁ

£
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1986-1995 Sponsors' Capital 30.00
1996 IPO of Tk.31 million 61.00
1997 2{]“}’;: stock dividend 73.20
2001 30%stock dividend 95.16
2002 25% stock dividend 118.95
2003 27% StDC'k aividend . I_S_E?
2004 25% stock divi;nﬁmm “ 188?34
2005 . 15‘3-i.;stcck dividend 217.16
2006 15% stock dividend 249.73
2007 35% stock dividend 337.13

GF’O‘W'C]’V O‘FAM (BDT Million)

Growtiv of Cap Eads BDT Mitlion)

S
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

30

2501

150

100

1 1 1 1 L I i | Edaea]
ORE-1055 1508 1907 00F MO0F X03 2004 205 2006 BT

1986-1990 260.35
1991-1995 495.23
1996-2000 1014.53
2001-2004 1380.25
2005 1404.54
2006 1546.01
2007 244950

1000+

500

Growih of Asset

B Arinval Repoit 2007




’ PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

7o Ty

: |
r @ Pragati Insurance Limited |
Head o

ice: Pragati-RPR Centre, 20-21,Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215,
Tel: PABX: 9133680-2 Fax: 880-2-8122980

NOTICE OF THE 22ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

]
]
'
Notice is hereby given that the 22nd Annual General Meeting of Pragati Insurance Limited will be
held on Thursday, the 12th June , 2008 at 12.00 noon at the Jamuna Resort Ltd., Bhuapur, Tangail to
transact the following business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors' Report for the year ended 31st December, 2007.

2. Toreceive,consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the company and the Auditors’
Report thereon for the year ended 31st December, 2007.

3. Todeclare Dividend for the year 2007 as recommended by the Board of Directors.
4. To elect Directors in place of retiring Directors from Group- A shareholders and from Group-B
shareholders.

5. To appoint Auditors for the year 2008 and fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board of Directors

WW
{ H.R. Chowdhury)

Company Secretary

|

Dated Dhaka, the 7th May, 2008
Notes:-

@) The record date : 21st May, 2008.

_{b) Members of the Company whose name appear in the Register of members upto the record
date will be entitled to dividend for the year 2007 to be approved by the shareholders in the
Annual General Meeting

{c) A member wishing to appoint a Proxy, must deposit the Proxy Form duly stamped to the
' Company's Registered Office at least 72 hours before the meeting,

{d) Only the shareholders or their appointed proxies can attend the meeting. A proxy mustbea
member of the company.

(e}  Entry to the Annual General Meeting is reserved only for the shareholders ar his/her Proxy. No
guests & children shall be allowed entrance in the meeting.

o §Ba): FETS o calels A wge eI wmiEed @rerle qyew qifds A Ao o

eI BHES TR ASRTed AI9ER T WA VA g9 T3E 43 g, Yook WL W4 “?ﬁ"
SIEHE A SRS @A e S e e Fers @EE T T S S IR | ﬁ;
YT LAY ASETE EE] e HEd 2509 A | : ;
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PRAGATI| INSURANCE LIMITED

-~

Al Haj Khalilur Rahman
Chairman

A.5.1 Maknudcin Monem Jakaria Taher A, KM Rafiqul Islam, FCA
Vice Chairman Vice Chairman Managing Director

Directors

Andul Awal Minloo Mohammed A, Awwial

4

Syed M. Altaf Hussain

Engr. A, Latif

Khan Maohd Amesr

3 ', ﬁ

Razia Sultana Shimul

Md. Mushfiqur Rahman Tabith Mohd Awal

| S : i
A 1M Enamul Islam A.5.M Mohiugdin Monem Ahmiedu! Hogue Tahsna Rahman Mahbuts Ararr Akbar Hossain

.
Tafsir Mahd Awal
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' PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

t xecutives, Head Office

Managing Director ! Sr.Vice President

] A, Rafiqul 1slam, FCA Md. Shafiqul Islam

Vice President

Additional Managing Director

. . : i Kabir Ahmed
y AB.M. Mir Hossain i Md. Ahsan Ullah
] . I} Md. Ibrahim
. Business Consultant i
: Syed Zahrul Hug | , | Deputy Vice President
r N Bikash Chandra Pal
~ Deputy Managing Director : : !
f Shaikh Shahjahan Uddin fr  LAEUAE RS
. Md. Shahabuddin i AK.M. Nasrum Minallah
' Nizam Mohammed Uddin i K.M. Mohsin
S 11l Selina Akhter | 09 |
4 : ; i Mahtabuzzaman Chowdhury —
Asstt. M Direct A
: e 1 AKM.NizamulIslam
& Company Secretary Iy Md. Saker Ahmed
4 Hafizur Rahman Chowdhury i Md. Mujtaba Ali Mahmood
.' Asstt. Managing Director | E | Auditor =
; Mohammad Ali Khan X A.Wahab & Co.
- Ey Chartered Accountants
] e
' Chief Financial Officer (CFO) ol
: Mihir Kanti Barua .-: .
] et
: Sr. Executive Vice President i)
' Mahboob Uddin Ahmed i
. i
. Executive Vice President |
L LN | &
g Zabed Ali Mridha, FCA | e
' : e
7 ::’:-’.-.::l""r.
v A
Mot o ]

¢
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Executives, Braonchesy

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Sr.Executive Vice President

Abdul Momen

Executive Vice President

Sharif Mustaba
Khandoker Zafor Sadeque
5.ME. Shameem

Md. Fazlul Karim Alamgir
M.A. Hasan

Md. Sirajul Mustafa

Md. Nazrul Islam
Shahid-e-Monjur Murshed

5r.Vice President

Md. Jamal Uddin Haider

Abdus Salam

Vice President

Ali Fathker Kallal
Md. Golam Farooque
Farid Ahmed

Deputy Vice President

Murad Ahmed
Md. Azizul Hoque

Asstt. Vice President

Ashis Kumar Barua
Delwar Hossain

Amjad Hossain Talukder
Salim Sajjad Hoque
Mahid Akhter Chowdhury
Syed Saidul Islam
Bahauddin Ahmed
MNazrul lslam Talukder

Md. Habibur Rahman
Razzaqul Haider Chowdhury
Abdur Razzaque Sarder
Ahmed Faruk

Ahmed Tazdigqul Mowla
Abdul Alim Khan

Ekramul Hoque
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

CWWTY p@V‘fO‘VW{ 5 Years at a glance)

Taka in Million

Particulars 2003 2004 2006 2007
Financial Performance
Gross premium 468,74 507.70 632.09 695.43 802.76
Met Premium 22595 234.15 274.98 303.68 341.97
Net claim 51.48 94.90 56.34 63.06 58.42
Underwriting profit 41.56 47.62 54.03 64.18 77.90
Investment income 25.07 23.64 37.51 39.88 74,74
Income from financial service/Capital gain 7.27 24.64 27.22 37.09 46,72
Net profit before tax 58.42 7571 98.35 121.97 176.84
Net profit after tax 46,43 54,96 7835 94.47 142.66
Share Capital and Reserve
Paid up Capital 118.95 151.09 188.83 217.16 24973
Share Holders Equity 584.92 766.99 780.51 948.14 1,865.56
Total Reserves 721.54 779.29 784.92 8829 1,787.36
Assets
Investment in Shares and Securities 111.99 169.35 163.35 220.22 242.58
Cash, FDR and Bank balance 301.37 380.93 344.67 475.59 510.34
Land at cost 41324 41889 42057 356.63 849.70
Total Assets 1,252.24 1,380.24 1,404.54 1,546.01 2,449.50
Ratios
Dividend in percent 20+27(Stock)  20425(Stock)  15+15(Stock}  15+15(Stock)  35(Stock)
EPS 39.02 36.40 41.49 4350 56.78
P/E (Times) 16.54 19.29 045 6.94 845
. Solvency Surplus 83043 830.80 B863.64 1,025.32 1,899.89
) No. of Employees 460 460 455 447 454
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Directorsy Repovt - 2007

Dear Shareholders
Assalamu Alaikum,

The Eoard of Directors of Pragati Insurance Limited
welcome the esteemed shareholders in the 22nd
Annual General Meeting of the Company and
takes immense pleasure to place before them
Annual Report together with the Annual Accounts,
Financial Statements, Corporate Social
Responsibility Compliance Report. This Report is
also accompanied by the Auditors’ Report on the
Accounts for the year ended 31st December, 2007,

An overview on the performance of Bangladesh
Economy:

The year started with change in the country's
administration. Emergency was declared on the
11/1/2007 and a longer term Care Taker
Administration was installed and the same is still in
position. This has delayed holding of the
Parliamentary election as scheduled after
completion of the 5 year term of the previous Govt.
Administration took upon itself immediate task of
cleansing up corruption from the society and thus
restore long term tranquility by holding free and
fair election by the end of 2008.

Cleansing up task not only took the politicians to
the dock but also brought to task many
businessmen and industrialists before the court for
trial for amassing wealth not declared for taxation
before and also on other charges. This has shaken
the trade and the business pattern hitherto
followed in the country. Price of essential item
went-up showing teeth of inflation in the economy.
However, immediate intervention improved the
situation greatly by the year end.

Gross Domestic Product (GDP) grew by 6.5% in FY
2007 slightly lower than 6.6% in FY 2006. Growth
received its share of contribution mainly from
increased export and enhanced flow of remittance
from NRBS. Export grew by 15.8%. NRB remittance
of US$6.00 billion was 24.5% higher than last fiscal

ARSI NEHAIR LT 2009
o TR

ST W2,

gifs  IoEm a3 dAfesEar s swifee
TR T 23w 4 A Aem w6
TR €9 (A% MY Jooq AER AMEE AE-TEE
feora, wride aferaws, Fimat @@ EReAEHAERE G
wNEH e waz FarFeme aferams w7z @ rE
A Aferawe (o Fa0s (oTa TS |

Tiesieaees wftafee siffEfen Afve vafoa:

2009 TF T T SR dwantEd WG | 53T SREEE,
2009 (A0 GEd W9 TE T T 998 9T TYELTEF
wlz wiiges sz wEE TE Q49 e SEEE |
e EETEd ¢(H15) Tea W oA o Hdlse e
e a4t oo @ Rafs e gerE o a3
WATeYs A T8 Yook MMEE (ST 47 =74
a7y Fravers st W e e afednm Ak
BT T |

@ sfg@ squE AEmiifefamems f[eras T o,
T8 T e fgeferse wme wifie TR Qi
49 S HITH 45Ee WAe Twe Tavs | are (e
ra-alfe it wregss R e | FejeraEa
wanive won I @9 wred wdAfere garefe o
fATEts | = B R0~ S5 S0E 9eiad (s

“(fafgfos e Tgfe =mame |

3009 wifdE qura fGfefs wftie e v.e% Wﬁ%
wiffe TuER v.u% FANE AT B A
ﬂﬁﬁﬂaﬂmﬁmﬂﬁmcﬁﬁwwww
e TTEATT SEAWE TR | SCEATb) 98, (AL
aﬁ qiferen sa.v% aﬁ CHTITE ﬁ]a{wﬁ’[ L |

@RISR ofe AT TN 38.¢% % (oA

P
o
i
[

=

Q
il
a
o
I
2
=
=x

R

ﬁr

R R

g



ey

Annual F{epor’r 2007

year. Industrial sector attained a growth of 9.5% in
FY 2007 compared with 9.7% in FY 2006. Service
Sector contributed 49% of total GDP and grew by
6.7% in FY 2007. Domestic savings as a % of GDP
rose from 20.3% in FY 2006 to 20.5% in FY 2007.

Bangladesh Bank continued to pursue restrained
monetary policy during 2007 with a view to rope in
inflationary pressure on the economy while
relaxing wherever necessary to attain the targeted
GDP growth in 2007.

Inflation, however, was on the rising trend due to
increase in price of oil abnormally and increase in
the price of edible items including rice, wheat,
edible oil, pulses internationally, Consumer price
index rose to B.25% at the end of 2007(October)
from 6.98% at the end of October 2006. Inflation on
point-to-point basis increased to 10.6% at the end
of October2007 from 7.31% at the end of
October,2006.

2007 - Performance Highlights:

Met Premium | Gross claim pald
~ 12, 5% - 19 42%

342 IT|I||IDr'| in 'ﬂ? 375 million in 07
204 millicn in 'ﬂﬁ 314 million in "06

- 15.54%
Tk, 803 million in '0F
Tk. 695 million in '06

Gross Premium {

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

OPERATIONAL RESULTS:

FIRE DEPARTMENT:

Premium in the Fire Department recorded a rise of
62% over the previous year. This is indeed a good
sign that big houses moved in and reposed their
confidence in us. But this has its obvious impact on
our Re-insurance outgo. 83.43% of the premium
went to the Re-insurers. Nevertheless, we have plan
to rope in small clients from the Banks to make a
balance between the big and the small ones, We
have been able to return to surplus scenario against
less incurred in 2006. Surplus was Tk.11,600,192.00
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Premium in this department recorded a fall for
reasons mentioned in the preamble. Against a
premium of Tk.276 million in 2006, we recorded a
premium of Tk. 231 million in 2007 which was lower
by 16%. Nevertheless, there was an underwriting
surplus of Th.53,697,872.00,
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150 '
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
MOTOR DEPARTMENT:

We received premium of Tk.99 million in 2007
which was 3% higher than premium earned in
2006, We earned a surplus of Tk. 8,671,739.00 in this
department.
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Premium (Mator) ! fetfirm (364)
150 T .; s —
100 36,04 i sl all
£3.48 T 9e.05 e e ¥t
50 GEAT G PR
D T T T T 1 L#] T T T ]
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 | 2008 2008 yoo  dool o009
MISC. INCLUIDNG ENG. DEPARTMENT: fafmE: Fersms GEy 2

There was a fall of 15% premium earning in 2007
over the previous year. Renewal of some of the big
policies were delayed until 2008. We earned a

4% fa@its 2009 FiEE @fimm o «ftwm 1% 9gmT
wEAE Se% FW (ETE | 97 S Ry feg qg A
AT 2cob AE R e senm 93wl g |

surplus of Tk.3,931,821.00 in this department. 4% fasms @gﬁﬁ oz @ 503, br2d.00 B |
Premium (MISC) fafimm (fafay)
280.00 bo.oo
e e
20.00 10,00
2003 2004 2006 2006 2007 aoocm 2008 dcof ook 2009
INVESTMENT OPERATION: et I

We have been a vigorous player in the Dhaka Stock
Exchange. In 2007, we earned a profit of
Tk.73,943,622 from this operation against
Tk.28,418,537 earned in 20086,

Besides, our investment in the Share capital of IDFC

and Mational Housing have given us good return
and they are going to the Public with IPC soon.
Market value after listing will show substantial
growth in our investment portfolio.

Se0q FAMA GIF B GEem SEE A g A
arafE @9y 99,589 033,00 B TAG TEA FAE |
ool AR WEE fEF ob 8 r,¢99.00 B gEEe
SRAEGOTA a9y e 2T E-ga [EgE S
e et Sl Aream zafe | a3 7% @

qfe #ieq |
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Claims:
The year 2007 was a bad year for the company.

In February, 2007 devastating fire broke out in the
nearby Building owned by a Govt. Corporation in
which two of our valued clients NTV and RTV, two
private owned and operated TV Channels, were
located. Loss was quite substantial and with the help
and assistance of our Re-insurers abroad, we have
mitigated the claims.

Repeated torrential rain in Chittagong in June 2007
flooded many industries. This has affected our
Treaty badly.

At the end of year, devastating cylone "Sidr"
ravaged many southern districts of Bangladesh.
Although losses fell more on the uninsured side,
but there were sporadic losses affecting Jute goods,
jute godowns, mill factories and other commercial
establishments located in the "Sidr" affected areas.

At w3t 2

2o AH eeifon o we faw =) | Tae sFres cRpaEl
A OF SUME FEFNTT L AAME q G A
dze NTV w3z RTV w9 4'f% GREfesm s
yargwera wfeay @ G wesdmeEioe S
998 TS WA ©itnd Fiooae aIg widl Sqe TE

2004 FEE G W SHA HAeqed SAE AwE g
FRAE 99519 A g wfegg 21 9Uitie STEE =5e
TECEd Sl eEreEl g Bren’ eeets wiETese
(EAPTICE WATES Ffewda 3d | Afws G718 @ =g
e 1 aRge foe, wuils #iBa swr, AAbers wimd),
FA-FRAE a9 e @FieE ShGiEe S EEs
efebry giars dieeny wfeag € |

TOTAL CLAIM CHARGED AfaraifEe Wt
100.00 200,00
8460 8
80.00 /A\ ro.oo //’.\\
3.05 oy, oo
60.00 pg = Lo oo P—-é“—-v——
51 .46 56.32 5709 @3 . P
40.00 B, oo
20,00 =20, G0
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 3008 o008 3ol doob 4009
Fire Claim: w3} w14 8

During the year the company paid Tk. 224 million in
claims of which its own share was Tk.41 million.
Besides, claim
provided for in 2007

stood at Tk. 330
million of which
company's  share
stood at Tk.40
million.

o004 A =Y 40w @A 238 ffEms B A
“{fareily @a cadiis aeifen Fer S SeE «faE fom
8> fuferm 514 | Y009
AME  WEAWET AT
qaRa ofaas fem
gafeq  fqms 8o
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woo T 5t

7
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After adjustment of the amount provided for in
2006, net fire claim stood at Tk.5.343.830.00 as
against Tk.33,316,831.00 in the previous year.

Marine [Cargo) Claim:

Except for sinking of one coastal vessel laden with
CDSO, there was no major claim in the cargo side.
Claim paid in 2007 was Tk.54 million and company's
share stood at Tk.11 million. Amount provided for
outstanding claim amounted to Tk.130 million of
which our share was Tk.49 million. After adjustment
of previous years, provision for outstanding claim.
Claim charged to 2007 A/c stood at Tk.11.96 million
against last year's TK.16.60 million,

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

3P

Yool ST 49weS BIER ATY TN FE A6 WA
AT PIEE ¢.089.b90.00 BIF | wFTS] FErd @9
AfET B8 oo 0l ed oo BIF |

Tafee (iosft) Wil ¢

«3fe iR wEegq Afes «F frend e gze Wil
&7 o | 2004 A 93 FEne o8 fafema T WS
&4 T | 7 WA e e Wl fem vy e
S | A WI9E T @ yeoo fufEe B g oA
TETE ] (Tt e wes 8% fifemm S @
Tt Tuizd FW WEE ALS FAFH FAE | 2009
AEE &AE a3 40 @A TATE 3 ek EEE S
yoeh AN «F “fae T su.ve fafem B

Marine (Hull) Claim:

There was no major ship casualty in 2007 except
one coastal cargo vessel. Vessel sank and grounded
in the shallow water of the river Karnaphuli. Ship
was salvaged in good condition and handed over
to the owner. Cost of salvaging the ship was borne
by the company.

TfEe (Ze) widte

3009 ATF TAfEA (2F) R equm a3 @Em T
wEE R el (sue (FF T wia fEm A wren
TP WS Yrd T, Y0E FEE00E CEE Sa S
e o4 T | (@ SY GErEhd SEE Fned 99
CETRECS



I FRAGATI INSUBANCE LIMITED

Motor TG widt 8

J The company paid Tk. 25 million and provided for z=fEa Fsrs @ ¢ GFEs B =Ry s a9
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

T

APPROPRIATION OF INCOME: g T

Met profit from operation ¢ Tk.176,842,034 Clio AR “ffear 2 394 B2 008 B

Frovided for: AeafFe wafee:

Exceptional Losses Reserve TS Wi e g 08,559,959 B |

(10% of net premiumy) ;o Tk.34,197,717 (A6 i s0%)

Income Tax : Tk.33,000,000 ST A 3 we 000,000 BIF |

General Reserve : Tk.20,000,000 refra HAfdefe wzfam 2 30,000,000 B |

Deferred Tax Tk, 2,00,000 sAfara et B 3 2,00,000 B

Balance available for distribution :  Tk.88,818,085 fereamst et AR g bbb Sbr 0k BT |
Total : Tk.178,015,802 [l 2 39,03, brod B |

Board recommends 35 % Stock Dividend. There will  B+irare ai<ia Sate AfeERl ¥ 2004 AT T
be a balance of Tk.2,38,222 being un-appropriated 33 (i, 3seb @FC Sifdy @ @ 7Fa FH EEETHA
profit to be carried forward to the next year. a cfales 2@ oW T oe% B feferet emieE
: awE faEeae w0 Aol StEes | 99 T TYE
200t 233 B SIS Terae e gRmTEas e
& i wifeETe |

: ThE Cumpany has been maintaining a consistent === 111’?&_51 Hitel FIF @A FEHE AT H
puhcar of raising its paid-up capital to match with  fag «aft i Afe s == s | e 7o
qné'tgase in its business operation. In the upcoming s wiZE "Solvency Margin® @5 w9 S

e rance Act there is provision for Solvency s | SfEfie ﬂﬁ“‘fiﬁi T IS WA |
ﬁ‘%ﬂ Increase in Paid-up Capital will support the

nc:-.r Margln fulfillment.
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Re-Valuation of Land and Building Property:

The company follows consistent policy of revaluing
its property and building every 3 (three) years
.Revaluation has been done by an independent
professional valuer. Valuation reveals tremendous
value growth as is shown below:

e

TR A EE:

% o (foe) 727 =@a @A Si7 T A7
FE UE | ¢ Tere AR ore wies walh afedm wE
TEAE A e Al g 91w o

Description ol the prapertien Mhaasuring Valug bafare Wi o Pt

al Commetial space with a | 71,573 5t 17,5254 53 A652,74,500
parkieg Prisgat-APR-Cirdrs
Sarwran Bazar Ohaia 1215

©F has car parking 35,00,

T, 46.58,72,500

) C B4t katha 343007 B Tk 324200000

€l Eli b 30,00 larthia 45,00, 281 Tk 15000000

d il land Gaspur 3700 bigha G4 fo e | Tk, 105, 05,000

| Tk 53, 1'! I'I 103 The.131,85,24,500

International Recognition:

Pragati Insurance received International Star Award
in the Gold Category in
recognition for Quality of
Services. Award was received by
the Chairman and the Managing
Director in Geneva alongwith 42
other recipients of different
nationalities.

National Recognition :

Nationally, the company has been adjudged as the
best "Well Managed" company by
the "Bank Bima " periodical.

Credit Rating:
Pragati continued to maintain and improve its
credit rating.
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Board of Directors:

In accordance with the articles 105 and 107 of
the company's Articles of Association, the
undernoted Directors from Group -A
shareholders retire from office by rotation. Being
eligible, they offer themselves for re-election:

01, Mr A Monem

02. Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo

03. Mr.Mohd. A, Awwal

04. Mr. Md. Syedur Rahman Mintoo

Besides, following 2 {Two) directors from Group-B
shareholding retire today at the 22nd AGM of the
company .Being eligible, they have offered
themselves for election:

01. Mr. Zakaria Taher
02, Mrs.Razia Sultana Shimul

Audit Committee of the Board:

The Board has formed an Audit Committee to
ensure that the financial statements reflex true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company and
to ensure a good monitoring system within the
business.

The committee members are:

01. Director Capt.Imam Anwar Hossain - Chairman
02. Director Mr. ASM Mohiuddin Monem - Member
03. Mr. A.K.M. Shamsuddin - Independent Member

Auditors:

In compliance with the Article 149 of the Articles of
Association of the Company, the Auditor M/s. A.
Wahab & Co., Chartered Accountants is to retire as
auditors of the company. M/s. A. Wahab & Co., have
indicated their willingness in  writing for
appointment as auditors, Accordingly, we have
written to the SEC for permission to appoint M/s. A.

Wahab & Co. as the Auditor of the company for the

year 2008. Subject to the approval of the S5EC, it is
recommended that M/s. A. Wahab & Co. be
appf.:-mted as the Auditor of the Company for the
jl‘ﬁp‘tZQﬂB and fix their remuneration.

R

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

AfepierEase! .

e WiorEes 99 a7 HEEERE soe 492 Soq 9l
wEEEl " e e Smre AfmseEe o
S FErAn @9 (e faum sirenes ofF-fEmEE 3w
LT T ¢

) EEE 4, (AR

3} S wrE wEaE g
©) TAAE T3 4. WEAH

8) T G MINE TEAE D

quyrers "7 e EETEEEma 99 @iF Gwade 2
oo AffapEs 239y aftgi-9 w99 gze TaEe | Az
e e B | o s 1 o M = 2 T
EEFAAEARE S B Aee FaE 3w o9 w9y eHl

fdrfee ar= s oa ¢
y) &E EE ST
3) ST T AT ST ﬁ‘T‘-Ifr-

wfes Ffb:

FreE e gage swEE g9 Fafve il
9%l warEs AdE T e o a3 wfth s
S ATATE |

b AR LOEE: -

5) AASAGIE FHA TA AT E0 - THHE |
3) “fevEs TAE @, 99,93, WEEEE @ - W
) B @, 3, W, AT - Fod A |

e -

wifores w4 GEilBiEEEa 8% €@ SR @R
frarFs GEE @, 939 9T (s W99 95 FTEEE | BE
osife e fefde-g =fesa feome fegfea =wz
efer= wa <t farace | S cEid @, e%[ 9 (Fl @
Yook FHFEA @ (@EAEE wesd FEnsa w@w
ffeeffe av wEmy shrime wEfe aidq F@ @
forafe | fasffts 9 awmg sfiee-9a saufe
AATE S 200y AT G GEA 4, 62T 9T @
e I B o o 1 - e R ) [ | A
ferrara Ferfa wmfee |



PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Directors' report to the shareholders:

{(Under Section 184 of the Companies Act, 1994)

We report that:

(i}

(i)

L)

(v

(v)

i)

{wvii)

{ix)

{x}_

(a)

(b]

The financial statements prepared by the management of the company present fairly its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the company have been maintained

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored

There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern,

There are no significant deviations from last year in operating result of the company

During the year ended December 31,2007, the Board of Directors held 7(seven) meetings and the
Directors serving on the Board attended in aggregate 72% of the total number of meetings

At December 31,2007, the pattern of shareholding are given below:

Shareholdings of Parent/Subsidiary/Associate companies and other related parties nil.

Shareholdings of Directors, CEO, Company Secretary, CFO and Head of Internal Audit and their
spouses and minor children,
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

SI. No. cnm':;'::;:g;;‘rﬂs o No.of Shares =~ Spouse Total %
1 AkHajKhalilur Rahman | 116472 i - | 116472 | 4664
2 EngrALatif | 23497 | 23497 | 0941
3 Mohd.A Awwal 64001 | 23126 | 87127 3489
4 | Mr.Abdul Momen 65760 - | es760 | 2633 ]
5 Abdul Awal Mintoo 20470 | 44392 | 64862 2597 |
6 . Moazzam Hossain 39165_ 2729 66456 . 5661
7 Nigar Jahan Chowdhury 61409 61409 | 2.459
8 | Khan Mohd.Ameer 61410 | T
9 Md. Syedur Rahman Mintoo 46083 | 8748 548 31_. 2.1 96-
| 10| Capt.Imam Anwar Hossain 64130 | 64130 | 2568
11 | SyedM.Altaf Hussain 87789 | 9518 | 97307 | 3896
12 Prof. Jahangir Chowdhury 35437 35437 1419 |
13 Md. Sarwar Kamal | 45032 21486 6518 2 664
14 | Mohd. A Malek 42564 26542 | 69106 | 2767
15 Razia Sultana Shimul 571508 51509 2.063
_!6 Engr. Mushfiqur Rahman 19735 19735 0.790 |
17 | Tabith Mohd. Awal 16456 16456 | 0659
18 | ANM.Yeah 9472 9472 |  0.379
19 | Md.Mahbubur Rahman 40938 20468 | 61406 | 2459
20 Tafsir Mohd. Awal (on behalf of Sec.Mana.) 77988 ' 77988 | 3123
21 . Ahrmedul Hogue 575 % 575 0.023
| 22 - Taﬁsiﬁa ﬁ.é.hn:l.é-r:[cm behalf of KD5) 575 - 575 0.023
23 AS.M.Mohiuddin Momen 6193 . 6193 |  0.248
24 AS.M.Mohiuddin Momen 5071 5071 | 0.203
25 Moazzam Hossain (on behalf of A, Momen) . 139616 - 139616 5.591
26 | MahbubAnam 2539 2539 0102
i ‘ Akbar Hossain (on behalf Sec. Mana) - 23115 - 23115 | 0926
28 | ZzakariaTaher 8944 - | s944 | 0358
S 29 AJM Enamul Islam . 2523 - | 2523 | 0.101
" 30 | AKM.Rafiqul Islam, Managing Director | 20754 | 1635 | 22389 | 0897
o ppany Secretary | 610 . 610 | 0024
| cro | S = e
| “Executives g ¥ =l
1| ABMMir Hossian | 656 1099 1755 0070
;::,qu Md.Shafiqul Islam 135 : 135 | 0.005
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: Corporate Governance:

I
, Most of the provision of the SEC's Notification dated 20th February,2007 already in practice in the
1 company. However, a compliance report as per SEC Check list is given below:
4 Condition Title : Compliance Explanation for
] No. Status: Nencompliance/
r Complied Comments
11 | Board Size T,
] [ 1200 | Number of Independent Director v
I’ 1.215i) Appointment of Independent Director i
y 13 Chairman of the Board & CEQ v
; 1.4(3) F5 present fairly its state of affairs, results of
| its cperation cash flows and changes in equity v
’ 1.4(b) Praper books of accounts maintained v
1.4 Appropriate accounting policies consistently applied |
] In F5 preparation and accounting estimate are
- ‘ Bazed on reasonable and prudent judgment. v
. 1.4id) IAS, as applicable in Bangladesh, followed in FS
r Preparation and departure adequately disclosed |
; | 1.4(e) The system of internal control scund in designed I
I and effectively implermented and monitored v
g 1.4} Mo significant doubt upon its ability to
t Continue as a going concern v
1.4ig) Significant deviations from last year in operating results ¥
) 1.40hj Key operating & Financial data of at least
o preceding three years v
1.44i) If the company has not declared dividend, m
reasons thereof ¥
1.4 Mumber of Board meeting held & attendance v 7 Meeting Average 61%
1.40k) Pattern of shareholding v
. 21 Appointment of CFO, Head of internal Audit
L Company Secretary v
22 Requirement to attend Board Mestings ¥
3.0 Audit Committes s v
3.1 Compasition of Audit Committee v 4 Members
: 3.7 Appointment of Audit Committee ¥
L 3. (i) Service and tenure of Audit Committee v
: 3.200) Selection of the Chairman of Audit Committee ¥
% 3.200i) Qualification of the Chairman of Audit Committee « v
2 3310 Reporting of Audit Commitlae «= v
- | 3.3.1Mii)ia] | Reporton confiicts of interest M7
L 3.3.1UiiMk) | Suspected or presumed fraud or MA
| Irregularity or material defect in MR
. The internal control system M
J 3.3 1) Suspected infringement of laws M/A
- 33.0d) Any other matter A
. 332 Reporting of the Authorities WA
. 34 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors M/A
4.00() Appraisal or valuation service or Fairness opinion v
4 40000 Financial information system design and implementation s {
3 4,00(i Book keeping or other services related to accounting v %
" records or financial statements ¥ .
y 4.00(iv) Broker-dealer service v =
‘ 4.00(v) Actuarial Service ¥ | =
. 4.00{vi) Internal Audit services v ) e =
4.00(viil) | Any ather services v F a1 T
d 500 Repaorting the compliance in the Directors Repart v VPP
. | T G ©
y * Master in Marine, former Chairman of Prime Bank Limited, Former Chairman of the Audit Commlﬁeﬁa g
r Prime Bank Limited, Managing Director of his own Shipping Company it ,Ei.* i Q: —
g **To Board only. da ' w:, f =
d *** Audit Committee has started its waorking in 2008 only 0y IEN
. s {
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Conclusion:

In the end, the Board express its grateful thanks and
deep appreciation for the assistance, help and
much needed support received by the company
from wvarious Banks both in the private as well as in
the nationalized sector, NBFls, and all private sector
enterprises who have helped us in building a sound
footing for the company. We are specially grateful
to the management of Square Group, Beximco
Group, KDS Group, Abdul Monem Group, Hosaf
Group, Multimode Group, Monno Group, KAFCO,
Grameen Phone, Aktel, Bata Shoe Co. (Bangladesh)
Ltd, Warid Telecom, MNovartis Bangladesh, Nuvista
Bangladesh, BOC Bangladesh, Hop Lum, Holcim
Cement, Heidelberg Cement, Lafarge Cement,
Emirate Cement, Glaxo Smithkline, Prostar Group,
Chowdhury Apparels, McDonald (BD) Pvt Ltd.,
Gonoshashtya Group, DHL Worldwide, Group-4,
NTV, RTV, ETV, American School, UAE Embassy, NASA
Group, Youngone Group, Pacific Jeans, HKD Group,
Alita Group, Apex Weaving, Anlima Dying, Thermax
Group, Dacca Dying, Dhakaria, MGH Group,
Westmont Power, Jayson Group, Shams Group, NR
Group, NAVANA, Al-Haj Karim Textiles Ltd., Karim
Jute Spinners Ltd and Jamuna Group of Industries
for reposing their confidence in the company.

We also record our gratefulness to the Government
of the People's Republic Bangladesh, Chief
Controller of Insurance, Securities and Exchange
Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange, Chittagong
Stock Exchange, Sadharan Bima Corporation,
General Corporation of India (GIC) for their support
and assistance,

The Directors also put on record their thanks to the
Managing Director and have conveyed their
appreciation through the Managing Director to all
the Executives, Officers and staff of the company for
their excellent work. With their sincere, dedicated,
whole hearted devotion and committed efforts to
the challenging duty and responsibility, we may
look forward to achieving better results in the
coming days. The Directors have been pleased to
reward its staff including the Executives, Officers
and Employees with 3 (three) incentive Bonus.

The Company remains fully committed to its deep
determination and ideology of personalized client
service, their satisfaction and their financial security.

%M@t‘g;‘l{}mhlur Rahman
- Chairman

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Value Added Statement

For the year ended December-2007

Value Added

(BDT Million)

Gross Premium

802.76

Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 77.03
Interest, D|v|dend& other income 121.46
Total Tk. 1,001.25
Application {(BDT Million)
Net Claim 58.42
Re-insurance Premium 460.78
Management Expense - 126.15:.
Commission 136.93
Un-expried risk ad]ugtmgn.r 19.60
Provision for income Tax R 33.00
Provision for Deferred Tax - 2.00
Profit Available for Distributi-:;;'n - 88.81
Eeserve& Surpls 75.56
Total Tk.  1001.25

Comimission on
Reinsurance Ceded

Interest, Dividerd
& Other income

Gross Premium

Profit Available
for Distribution

- Reserve & Surplus

- ket Claim

Pravision for
Income Tax

Lin-gxpried o
risk adjustment S8

Frowision for. [ |

Deferrad Tax
Commission — "
5
Management
Expenses Re-Insurance Premium

27
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AUDIT REPORT AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet of Pragati Insurance Limited as of December 31, 2007
and the Related Profit and Loss Account and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended. The
preparation of these Financial Statements is the respoensibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an independent opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial staterments prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards
{BAS), give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as of December 31, 2007 and of the
results of its operations and its Cash Flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act,
1994, Insurance Act 1938 and Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Subject to the accompanying notes and disclosures therein we also repart that;

i ) We have abtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books and (where applicable) proper returns adequate for
the purposes of our audit have been received from branches;

iii) The company's Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and its Cash Flows dealt with by the report
are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

iv) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the company's business;

v ) As per Section 40c(2) of the Insurance Act 1938 as amended, we certify tnat to the best of our
knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, all expenses of
management wherever incurred and whether incurred directly ar indirectly, in respect of insurance
business of the company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have been duly
debited to the related Revenue Accounts and the Profit & Loss Account of the Company; and

vi) As per Regulation-11 of Part-l of the Third Schedule of the Insurance Act 1938 as amended, we certify
that to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the Company during the year under
report has not paid any person any commission in any form outside Bangladesh in respect of
any of its business re-insured abroad.

(A.WAHAB&CO)
Dated: Dhaka, April 29, 2008. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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ds al December 34, 2007

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

Authorized Capital:
5,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk, 100 each.

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up capital:
2,497,317 Ordinary shares of Tk. 100 each
Share Premium

Reserve or Contingency Account:

Reserve for Exceptional Losses

Contingency Reserve for Insurance Guarantees
and Tail ended Insurance Business

Revaluation Reserve

Capital Gain

General Reserve

Dividend Equalization Reserve

Depreciation Fund

Balance of Profit & Loss Appropriation Account

Balance of Fund & Account:
Fire Insurance Business
Marine Insurance Business
Misc. Insurance Business

Premium Deposit

Liabilities & Provision:

Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding
Claims whether due or Intimated

Amount due to other persons or bodies
carrying on Insurance Business

Loan from Bank for Building Project (Secured)
Sundry Creditors
Provision for Income Tax

Provision for Deferred Tax

k.3

%)

Notes:

-

BT -

e

.

.

R

.-‘j ’ ;i?:f?l ErS ,(%wu—r
~ AKM.Rafiqul Islam

. Managing Director
Dated: Dhaka, April 29, 2008,

ey

o i} Cantingent Liabilities note no.32.00
et ,%iij Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Subject to our separate report of even date.

Syed M. Altaf Hussain

P A O L | o o ot e o

Notes

14

15
16

17

18
31&32

1=

20
21
22

23
24

Director

2007
500,000,000

249,731,700
52,272

1,673,772,067
i 304,588,710
105,869,651
| 966,734,687
91,658,690
| 20,666,028
37,500,000
57,936,216
88,818,085

171,529,062
34,569,614
76,419,629
60,539,819

6,647,428
216,620,796
126,278,839
90,341,957
3,712,639
41,335,265

84,104,455
2,000,000

%119,905,602

2006

250,000,000

217,158,000
52,272

784,148,050
270,390,993

105,869,651
158,575,383
91,658,690
33,239,728
| 37,500,000
53,166,137
_33,747468 |

151 .92?_,246
26,645,983 |
74,270,992 |
51,010,271
27,989,042

263,968,976

164,774,321 |
99,194,655
8.427,249

40,603,582
51,737,505

w/wf/

Erigr. A Latif

Director




PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

: fP A

: - /J Ll videce r%ﬁé"[

3 s al Lecember-34, 2007

’

: PROPERTY & ASSETS Notes 2007

J Investment 242,582,307
Mational Investment Bond 1 | 4,500,000
Shares & Debentures (Shares at market value) P 238,082,307
Outstanding Premium 3 58,715,440
Amount due from other persons ar
bodies carrying on Insurance business 4 150,181,264
Interest, Dividend & Rent Outstanding 5 7470087
Sundry Debtors & 26,848 445

(including Advance Deposit & Prepayments)

2006
220,225,829
4,500,000
215,725,829
38,015,718
147,305,167

7,470,087

23,463,862

18,938,293

475,590,937

Advance Payment of Tax 7 43,265,098
Cash and Bank Balances 510,338,206
Fixed Deposit Accounts 8 380,268,732 |
STD & Current Accounts 9 116,468,668
Cash, Cheques & Stamp in Hand 10 13,600,806
Other Accounts 1,410,104,835
Land (freehold) 11 849,700,000
Fixed Assets (at cost) 12 91,141,635
Joint Venture Building Project 13 468,824,500
Stock of Printing Materials | 438,700 |

Taka: 2,449,505,682

| 361,456,882
104,858,519
9,275,536

615,002,029
82,655,929
175,294,893
425,000

Al-Haj Khalilur Rahman
Chairman

1,546,011,922 §

? Annual Report 2007
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e‘“ﬁﬂzg&/ arid Soss Accownl

Ser The Year Ended Decesmber 37, 2007

Notes 2007 2006
Expenses of Management:
(not applicable to any fund or account)
| Advertisement & Publicity 2,724,042 2,586,196
| Diractors Fee 597,125 812,500
Bonus 7,900,000 7,700,000
Registration renewal fee 29 2,444 008 2,212,300
Conation 2,000,000 -
Audit Fees (including fee for special audit) 30 358,000 758,000
Legal expenses 152,000 131,000
Depreciation 6,348,300 4982259
Profit for the year transferred to
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 176,842,034 121,971,307
32
— Taka : 199,365,509 141,153,562

Ferv The Hear Ended Fecember 34, 2007

Reserve for Exceptional Losses 34,197,717 30,368,307

Provision for Income Tax 33,000,000 27,500,000

General Reserve 20,000,000 32,000,000

Deferred Tax 2,000,000

Balance Transferred to Balance Sheet 31 &33 88,818,085 33,747 468
gy Taka: 178,015,802 123,615,775

5*{#*‘?"9 e A 7 /A o
%.&,M, Rafiqul Islam Syed M. Altaf Hussain Engr. A. Latif
} ﬁ%agmg Director Director Director

Annual Report 2007
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

r%ﬂ)&;é and Yossdecownl

Fov She Year Ended December 34, 2007

Interest, Dividend and Rent

{Not applicable to any fund or account)
Interest received & accrued

Dividend and Debenture interest
Building Rent

Profit transferred from:
Fire revenue account
Marine revenue account
Misc. revenue account

Other income:
Misc. receipt
Profit on Sale of Investment (Shares)

Notes

26
27
28

25

Taka:

2007 2006
46,721,001 37,095,183
36,213,444 27,574,006
4,923,938 4,326,991
5,583,619 | | 5,194,186
77,901,624 64,182,258
I 11,600,192 (14,228,988)
| 53,697,872 48,286,652
12,603,560 30,124,504
74,742,884 39,876,121
799,262 457,584
73,043,622 | 39,418,537 E
199,365,509 141,153,562 —

g’w/oﬁm gﬁaweWaW[tMmﬁfka

o The

Balance brought forward from previous period

Met profit for the years transferred
from Profit and Loss Account

Al-Haj Khalilur Rahman
Chairman

Taka:

Hecer Enclecl ffzﬁrﬂﬂeéﬂ-a-.i’-ﬁ 2007

1,173,768

176,842,034

178,015,802

Chartered Accoun

1,644,468
121,871,307

123615775

L )
-
o

¥

iyl

E e 1

43-

(AWAHAB &*- e
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PRAGATI INSURAMNCE LIMITED
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Fer The Hear Ended Lecember 34, 2007

2007 2006
Claims under policies
Less : Re-insurance : :
Paid during the year 41,038,160 17,194,971
Total estimated liability in respect of
outstanding claims at the end of the
year whether due or intimated 40,065,669 | 75,759,980
81,103,829 ' 92,954,951 |
Less :Qutstanding claims at the end
of the previous year 75,759, 98[; | 53%53?::%1823(]1
5 343,84 o310,
Commission on Re-insurance accepted - -
Expenses of Management 28,760,921 20,425,602
34
! Commission Expenses 77,063,612 46,970,556
Profit transferred to
Profit & Loss Account 11,600,192 (14,228,988
Balance of account at the end of the
year as shown in Balance Sheet :
Reserve for unexpired risks, being 50%
of the fire premium income of the year 34,569,614 26,645,983
Taka: 157,338,188 113,129,984
1‘2&& g &
[
£ : o,
S o
\u
E %ﬁ*“ X
(=" n\‘. P b I
= A ﬁﬁm F:aflqul Islam Syed M. Altaf Hussain Engr. A. Latif
= ';'*% iging Director Director Director
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED
Cj-:'.r 1 / :
Fieve Inswearce Revenwue . Accowsel
Feow The Year Endded Secomber 34, 2007
2007 2006
Balance of account at the
beginning of the year :
Reserve for unexpired risk 26,645,983 22,520,162
Premium less : Re-insurance 69,139,228 53,291,967
Commission aon Re-insurance ceded 61,552,977 37,317,855
Taka: 157,338,188 113,129,984
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Al-Haj Khalilur Rahman {AWM'_:_IN_?S& Co, % -
Chairman Chartered Accountants) -




[

AnnUal Report 2007

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Marire Frswrarce Feverwe decourd

er Ahe Hear Eneled Lecember 34, 2007

Claims under Policies
Less : Re-lnsurance:
Paid during the year

Total estimated liability in
respect of Qutstanding Claims
at the end of the year whether
due ar intimated

Less : Outstanding Claims at
the end of the previous year

Expenses of Management
Commission Expenses

Profit transferred to
Profit & Loss Account

Balance of Account at the end of the
year as shown in Balance Sheet :
Reserve for unexpired risks being
50% of the Marine Cargo Premium
income 100% of the Marine Hull
Premium Income of the year

Taka:

L o

M?Ela'ﬂqul Islam

CARGO

11,400,204

48,659,653
60,059,857

48,515,720
11,544,137

63,089,672

31,539.874

52,264,492

75,338,675

233,776,850

HULL 2007 2006
93386 11493590 || 20,316,952
|
!
607,500 49.267,153 || 48796274
700,886 60.760,743 || 69,113,226
280,554 || 48796274 || 52512898 |
420,332 11,964,460 16,600,328
380,262 63478034 56,611,809
952,177 32492051 34331675
1,433,380 53,697,872 48,286,652
1,080,954 76,419,620 74,270,992
4,276,105 238,052,955 230,101,456

i

Md. Mushfiqur Rahman

Director

w%

Engr. A Lati
Director

f
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Marine Inswrance i

cereee decoterd

e e Yeerr Cneeleed Levemtber 34, 2007

CARGO
Balance of Account at the
beginning of the year :
Reserve for Unexpired Risk 73,433,570
Premium Less : Re-Insurance 150,677,351
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 96650929

Taka: 233,776,850

HULL

837,422
1,080,954

2,357,729

2007 2006

74,270,992 69,731,106
151,758,305 147,704,563

12,023,658 12,665,787

37

4,276,105

Al-Haj Khalilur Rahman
Chairman

238,052,955 230,101,456

# Annual Report 2007




PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Miscellanecws Fristearice Reverwe decowured

Fer She Hear Ended December 34, 2007

MOTOR MISC. 2007 2006
Claims under policies
less :Re-insurance | | — .
paid during the year [ 25,086,999 19,298,748 | 44,385,747 30,810,238
| | |
Total estimated liability | | |
in respect of outstanding
claims at the end of the ‘
year whether due or
intimated 17,338,503 | 19607514 | 36,946,0 _I_?_'_‘ | 40,218,067
42,425,502 | 38,906,262 81,331,764 | 71,028,305
Less : Outstanding claims at ' | . |
the end of the previous year 17,531,535 | | 22,686,532 40,218,067 57,881,253

24893967 16,219,730 41113,697 13,147,052

Expenses of Management 32,847,323 1,065,985 33,913,308 39,357,423
Commission Expenses 19,449,787 7,928,738 27,378,525 20,570,675
Profit & Loss Account 8,671,739 3,931,821 12,603,560 30,124,594
Balance of account at the

end of the year as shown

in Balance Sheet :

Reserve for unexpired

risks being 50% of the

motor and misc. premium

income of the year 41,529,715 19,010,104 60,539,819 51,010,271

Taka: 127,392,531 48,156,378 175,548,909 154,210,015

s il
Syed M, Altaf Hussain Engr. A. Latif
Director Director

_F.nnuul Report-2007 %




PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED
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Tor The Hear Ended Lecember 37, 2007

MOTOR MISC. 2007 2006
Balance of account at the
beginning of the year :
Reserve for Unexpired Risks 44 333,102 6,677,169 51,010,271 46,871,209
Premium less Re-insurance 83,059,429 38,020,207 121,079,636 102,686,543
Commission on Re-insurance ceded _ 3,459,002 3,459,002 4,652,263

Taka: 127,392,531 48,156,378 175,548,909 154,210,015

"

il
e - e
Al-Haj Khalilur Rahman (A WAHAB &(CO) - A

Chairman Chartered Acco

|
E
i
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Fer The Year Ended December 34, 2007

paricutars copacn | shveopial | e | Sceptona | PQIEET | S | sqtaaton | OCEK | SO | ot | Gy | T

Opening Balance as on 01-01- 2007 91,658,690 | 217,158,000 | 52,272 | 270,390,993 | 158,575,383 | 33,239,726 | 37500000 | 51,737,505 - - | 33747468 | 894,060,039
Dividend Paid [For 200&) . - - - - - - - = - (32,573 7000 (32,573,700) |
Share Capital Increase during the year 2 32573700 - . - - - = 13 - - - 32,573,700
Adjustment of Share Premium - - - - = = - = - -

Adjustment of General Resens - = = - = 132,573,700 | - - = - - (32,573 700)
Capital Gain - = A = 3 o o a - _

Revaluation Reserve during the year - & 3 - B0, 153,304 - - . - - . BO8,159,304
Prowision for Deferrad Tax = - - - - £ g 200,000 (2,000,000)

General Reserve cut of the vear Profit = - = . 20,000,000 . - - {20,000.000) | :

Profit for the year 2007 . - - - = . - - - |- | i76A4zDa4 | 176842034

| Reserve for Exceptional Losses . = z 34197717 = 2 - - = (34197 717) -
Provision for Income Tas =3 x - o = = - 33,000,000 - = £33.000000) =
Tax adjustment during the year - - - : = - - [633,053) = - - [633,052) |

Crecernber 31, 2007 Taka: 91,658,690 245,731,700 52,272 | 304,588,710 | 966,734,687 | 20,666,028 E?JW,DG_Q 84,104,453 . 2,000,000 - 88,818,086 | 1845854625

Sea accompanying notes,

TR ,/%w-—— @ A W” \_'s-%\&:ﬁ@«.ﬁQ* Q

AKM. Rafiqul Islam Syed M. Altaf Hussain Engr. A. Latif Al-Haj Khalilur Rahman (A.Wahab & Co.)
Managing Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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Salemerd c% Casty HHow

Yer The Yoar Ended Wecombeor 34, 2007

I
: 2007 2006
: Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
| Collection from Premium and Other Income 867,354,421 802,845,065
] Less: Payment for Expenses of Management,
'[ Re-Insurance,Claim and Commission etc. 836,957,972 611,318,167
2 Less: Tax paid and/or Deducted 25147112 11,978,693
. Met Cash Flow from Operating Activities 5,249,337 179,548,205
1
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets Including Land (9,948,928) (16,517,690)
; Disposal of Fixed Assets Including Land 1,463,222 163,225,251
Purchase of Shares (526,933,087} i276,635,181)
Sale of Shares 597,285,568 225423721
Met Cash Flow from Investing Activities 61,866,775 95,496,101
t Cash Flow from Financing Activities: —
_ Loan Repayment of Bank (4,714,610} (44,883,087)
u Dividend Paid 127,654,233) (99,238,758)
E Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities (32,368,843) (144,121,845)
: Increase/Decrease in Cash Flow (A+B+C) 34,747,269 130,922,467
r Opening Cash in Hand & Bank 475,590,937 380,931,546
< Closing Cash in Hand & Bank 510,338,206 511 354 007
k _———
;
'.-
7
r
"
,
3
F
y . — 3 o A
¥ o
] s S ,.;/,A;/;/ dy W/_K M/{/d R SR !Sl Q A g
r A KM, Rafigul 1slam Syed M. Altaf Hussain Engr. &, Latif Al-Haj Khalilur Rahman (A Wahalﬂ {Qﬂ'@%ﬁ =
E Managing Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accauntw, 4 3
‘ et
l . w?:_; Fog —
: %5 % 3
4 S # E
| : FrE e <




FRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED
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Fov The Yearv Ended Lecember 34, 2007
A.GENERAL:
Incorporation and Legal Form of the Company:

The company was incorporated as a public limited company on January 27, 1986, under the companies Act
1913. It commenced its commercial operation as on January 30, 1986.

The Company is listed with both Dhaka 5tock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited as a
Publicly traded company.

Nature of Business:
The primary objectives of the company are to carry on all kinds of insurance, guarantee and indemnity
business other than life insurance business.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

il The Company has adopted relevant International Accounting Standards as were adopted in Bangladesh
under the title Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) with reference to disclosures of accounting paolicies,
notes to the financial statements, valuation of investment such as long term and current investments.

ii) Basis of Accounting:
The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
on historical cost convention,

iii) Basis of Presentation:

The Balance Sheet has been prepared in accordance with the regulations as contained in Part-l of the First
Schedule. Revenue Account of each class of general insurance business has been prepared in accordance with
the regulations as contained in Part-l of the Third Schedule and as per Form "F" as set forth in Part-ll of Third
Schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended from time to time.

iv) Premium Income:

The total amount of premium earned on various classes of insurance business underwritten during the year,
the gross amount of premium earned against various policies, the amount of re-insurance premium due to
Sadharan Bima Corporation and General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC), the amount of re-insurance
commission earned and the amount of claims less re-insurance settled during the year have all been duly
accounted for in the books of account of the Company and while preparing the final statements of accounts,
the effect of re-insurance accepted and re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of total estimated liabilities in
respect of outstanding claims at the end of the year, whether due or intimated have also been duly reflected
in order to arrive at the net underwriting profit for the year.

v) Interest on Statutory and other Investments:
0 Interest accrued on statutory investment of Tk. 45,00 lacs lying with Bangladesh Bank in the form of NIB has
not been accounted for. But interest received during the year from banks on STD accounts and FDR Accounts
,have been duly credited to the Profit and Loss Account after adjusting interest on OD A/C.

g—ﬂ}%& or Gain on Sale of Shares and Debentures:
xkﬁf\or Gain on sale of shares and dividend income earned during the year have been shown in the Profit and
Account and the tax relief as well as the concession rate of tax as availed under the existing income tax

55%1‘@,@ been given effect in the accounts,

Annual Repur"l 2007




FPRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

- vii) Management Expenses:
- Management expenses as charged to Revenue Accounts and amounting to Tk. 126,153,163 is approximately
r 15.71% of gross premium of Tk. 802,762 818.The expenses have been apportioned @ 20.29% to Fire 38.23% to

E: Marine and 40.48% to Miscellaneous business as per Management decision.

viii) Provision for Unexpired Risks:

Before arriving at the surplus of each class of business necessary provision for un-expired risk have been
created at the rate of 50% on all business except on Marine Hull business for which the provision was made @
100% of the total premium for the year 2007,

ix) Reserve for Exceptional Loss:
Reserve for Exceptional Losses as appropriated out of current year's profit before tax amounts to Tk.
34,197,717 being 10% of the net premium earned during the year.

2 x} Depreciation on Fixed Assets:
i Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been charged on cost for full year as per Straight Line Method at the
- following rates:

" : Category of Assets Rate of Depreciation

' Furniture and Fixtures 10% to 15%
Motor Vehicles 20% =
Office & Electrical Equipment 15%
Miscellaneous ltems 20% .

No depreciation has been charged on Joint Venture Building Project of the Company.

- xi) Outstanding Premium:
The outstanding premium appearing in the accounts represents only the amount, which was realized
subsequently till March 2008,

- xii) Use of Estimate:

; Preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Accounting Standards requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities if any at the date of the financial statements, and revenues
and expenses during the year reported. Actual result could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used in
accounting for certain iterns such as depreciation, cutstanding claims, taxes, reserves etc.

xiii) Issue of Bonus Share: P
The company has issued 325,737 bonus shares totaling Tk. 32,573,700 from share premium and general e
reserve account to share capital account during the year which was declared in the year 2006.
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

xv) Others:
a) Provision for Income Tax has been made in accordance with the best estimate of the management
based on the prevailing Income Tax law on income.

b) Dividend on shares have been accounted for as income on declaration basis.

c) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka and previous year's figures have been re-arranged
for the purpose of comparison, where felt necessary.

C. OPERATION:

During the year 2007, the company earned gross premium of Tk. 802,762,818 which includes public
sector business of Tk.21,221,600. After ceding for re-insurance, the net premium stood at Tk.
341,977,168, Underwriting profit of Tk. 77,901,623 as against Tk.64,182,258 in the previous year, worked
out to be 22.58% of the net premium.

Public Sector Business
Public Sector Business for four quarters upto June 2007 has been accounted for on the basis of
statements received from SBC.

D. TAX ASSESSMENT POSITION:

Income Tax Assessment of the Company has been completed during the year upto Assessment year
2006-2007 (A/cs 31-12-2005). Management has filed appeal against the order Deputy Commissioner of
Taxes. Assessment for the year 2007-2008 (A/c 31-12-2006) is under process.

BALANCE SHEET:

National Investment Bond: Tk, 4,500,000

The amount represents 3-year National Investment Bond with a face value of Tk. 45.00 lacs held with
Bangladesh Bank as Statutory deposit under Insurance Act, 1938.

Shares and Debentures: Tk. 238,082,307
The movement of the balance is shown below:

Particulars 2007 2006
Opening Balance 215,725,829 158,854,314
Add : Purchased during the year 526,933,088 276,635,181
742,658,917 435,489,495
Less : Sales/Redemption during the year 526,132,515 225,423,721
216,526,402 210,065,774
Difference between Market Price & Cost Price 21,555,905 {5,660,055)
{Adjusted through Revaluation Reserve Account)
Closing Balance at Market Value Taka: 238,082,307 215,725,829




8 PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

3 The company wise break-up of the above balance is as under:
i i) Shares:Tk.219,063,163
| — R o
r ; PR No. of Market Value as on
. Share in Public Limited Company SKaves Book Value 31-12.2007
E Bank
L Rupali Bank Ltd. 255 457,103 432,225
- Mational Bank Ld, 12,628 5.146,055 18,869,389
|I IFIC Bank Lid, 3 1,716 6,063
| One Bank Lt 5,500 2,558,205 3,377,750
Standard Bank Ltd, 1 0 338
[ The City Bank Limited 3,535 2,189,122 2,563,759
L AB Bank Limited 400 559,163 1,024,500
Eastern Bank Limitad £,000 6,159,971 6,424,500
Premier Bank Limited 1,704 551369 S16800
Trust Bank Limited 6,700 6,074,588 6,225,975
Mercantile Bank Limited 1,000 369487 419,000
Engineering
Atlas Bangladesh Ltd, 10,266 2,540,682 3,693,707
Eastern Cables 2770 1,071,373 1,675,850
Mational Tubes Ltd. 2,190 3436727 3,856,235
Food/ Allied Products
Tripti Insustries Litd. 13,520 354,900 504 RE0
Insurance
feliance Insurance Ltd, 1,166 353,652 562,304
United Insurance Led, 572 283,910 84 484
[elra Life Insurance Ltd 10 29810 93,203
National Life Insurance 1 1,187 2545
Eastland Insurance Led 32 5,350 12,968
Pragrati Life Insurance Ltd. =0 17,352 63,188 m
Investment T——
Ind. & Infrastructure Dev, Finance Co, Ltd. 182,160 11, 500,000 11,500,000
. United Leasing Co. Ltd. & 4,333 5,082
Mational Housing Ltd, 0000 20,000,000 20,000,000
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. 2 2,000,000 2,000,000
Tt ICB Mutual Furnd 232 405,325 1,064, 880
Sth ICE Mutual Fund 107 53,280 152,440
Gth ICE Mutual Fund G0 109,204 27,750
7th ICE Mutual Fund 700 129,500 397,604
Grameen Fund Cne 127,500 10,406,926 8,937,750
International Leasing 2,100 1,599,306 1,573,425
Prime Finance 7000 3875915 4147 500
Lanka Bangla 67,500 6,508,368 6,756,750
Union Capital 94,000 5,861,132 5433200
Miscellaneous
Hedelbere Cement Bangladesh Ltd. 6,042 5,426,654 7,761,000
Usmaria Glass Ltd. 4,081 6,866,553 6,954,024
Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd. 44 20,697 23,557
Bangladaah Online Ltd 64 3,007 2,856
Dasco 1,001 722286 1,069,250
United Hospital 210,00 53,287,500 53,287,500
Meghna Cemeant 6,800 2.8a0,305 2,395,300
Apex Teneary 4,000 2.079,540 1,935,000
Jamuna Resart 235,000 22,500,000 22,500,000 ks %
: Pharma/ Chemicals e ol
Beximeco Pharma Ltd, 40,635 2406,827 2,393,402 |
square Pharmaceuticals Ltd, 3 7,220 11,046 | g
Keya Cosmetics Ltd. 275 8,253 10,505 [
Keya Derergent Lud. 17,800 278,045 443 230 o S
Service/Real Estate ;ﬁ i
Shinepukur Ltd, A0 11,400 4,500 i <
2 . O
- Textile = 5
Monno Fabrics Ltd, 92,100 5,479,350 6,009,525 S
Beximco Textilas Mills Lid. 5,759 124,066 108,845 ! "E,
. Square Textile Lid, 9,040 B69,605 1,151,696 ! : >
" Total Taka {i) i 197,507,258 219,063,163 E
. =T




PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

ii) Debentures: Tk, 19,019,144

MName of the Company At Cost Less:

Redemption
Bangladesh Export Import Company Ltd. 1,660,000
Beximco Fisheries Ltd. 1,161,194
Beximco Textile Ltd. 2,091,750
Beximco Denims Ltd. 9,606,200
Bangladesh Luggage Industries Ltd. 4,500,000
Total Taka {ii 19,019,144
Grand Total Taka (i+ii) 238,082,307

3.00 Outstanding Premium:Tk. 58,715,440
The balance represents outstanding premium on direct account, which have been realized within
March, 2008. The business wise break-up of the outstanding premium shown above is
given below:

Particulars 2007 2006
Fire 28,377,070 15,313,859
Marine 19,125,410 12,475,942
Motor 9,501,820 3,528,998
46 | Misc. 1,711,140 6,696,919
Taka: 58,715,440 38,015,718

4.00 Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on
Insurance business: Tk. 150,181,264
The amount is made up as follows:

Particulars 2007 2006
Co-Insurance Premium receivable 37,960,785 51,794,273
{including refund premium)

Amount due from SBC g5,647.411 70,309,393

Owerseas Be-insurance = o
Co-insurance Claim receivable from
different Insurance companies :

Fire 7,734,566 5,928,502
, Marine 4,984,216 15,173,385
S Motor 1,187,439 1,313,510
Misc. 2,666,847 2,786,104
Taka: 150,181,264 147,305,167
v
R
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

5.00 Interest, Dividend & Rent outstanding: Tk. 7,470,087
The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars
Dividend (i)
Debenture Interest  {ii)

Taka:

i) Dividend: Tk.51,426
The balance is made up as follows:

Name of Company
Metro Spinning Ltd.
Beximco Fisheries Ltd.

Taka:

ii) Debenture Interest: Tk. 7,418,661
The balance is made up as follows:

Name of Company

Bangladesh Export Import Co. Ltd.
Beximco Textile Ltd.

Beximco Denims Ltd.

Beximco Fisheries Ltd.
Bangladesh Laggage Ltd.

No provision for accrued interest is made during the year since there has been no recovery for
several years. All of the above balances are old since long and the matter is pending in the court of

law.

2007 2006
51,426 51,426
7,418,661 7,418,661
7,470,087 7,470,087

2007 2006
510 510
50,916 50,916
~ 51,426 51,426

2007 2006
421,610 421,610
1,069,612 1,069,612
4,912,110 4,912,110
490,329 490,329
525,000 525,000

7,418,661

7,418,661

6.00 Sundry Debtors (including Advance, Deposit and Prepayments): Tk. 26,848,445

The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars 2007 2006
Advance against expenses - 50,000
Advance against rent {i) 5,988,423 4,331,347
Advance against salary 287,310 124,078
House Building Loan 12,404,235 12,088,671
Receivable against Building Maintenance from Rhone Poulence 304,578 304,578 i
Security Deposit 653,887 653,887 -
Group Insurance Premium (due from employees) 1,673,920 1,875,208
Jamuna Resort Limited iy 0 5,536,092 4,036,093

Taka: 25 843 445 23,463 862 ﬁ’ﬁ
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. The entire amount is eligible for adjustment towards the settlement of Tax liability on finalization
- of assessments. The provision for income tax has been made during the year for Tk. 33,000,000.

i) Advance against Rent:Tk.5,988,423

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Advance against rent relates to advance paid for office rent of branch offices at different
locations in the country. The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars
Opening Balance
Add: Advance paid during the year

Less: Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

iil Jamuna Resort Ltd.:Tk. 5,536,092
The balance is made up as follows:
Particulars
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

Taka:

Taka:

2007
4,331,347

3,673,526

8,004,873
2,016,450
5,988,423

2007
4,036,092
1,500,000

5,536,092

5,536,092

2006
3,296,705
2,907,420
6,204,125
1,872,778

4,331,347

2006
19,828,218
8,769,675
28,598,593
24,562,500

_ 308,093

The amount of addition during the year relates to miscellaneous development work undertaken at

the project location.

7.00 Advance Payment of Tax : Tk.43,265,098
This is made up as follows:

Particulars
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment

7.01 The balance is made up as follows:

AIT Deducted on Account of

Deducted at Source from FDR Interest
Deducted at Source from STD Interest
Deducted at Source from Dividend Income
Deducted at Source from Office Rent

<\ Advance Tax Paid

L

¥
e T

MNote

7.01

Taka:

Taka:

2007
18,938,293
24,326,805
43,265,098

43,265,098

2007
3,295,843
350,817
738,264
523,538
19,418,343

24,326,805

2006
15,422,981
14,647,782
30,070,763
11,132.470

2006
2,507,358
269,052
642,788
728,584
10,500,000
14,647,782




PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

8.00 Fixed Deposit Account (FDR) : Tk.380,268,732
The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars 2007 2006
Opening Balance 361,456,882 286,707,632
Add : Addition during the year 63,911,850 75,799,250
425,368,732 362,506,882
Less :Encashment during the year 45,100,000 1,050,000
Closing Balance Taka: 380,268,732 361,456,882

9.00 5TD & Current Account:Tk. 116,468,668
The balance has been arrived at as follows:

Particulars 2007 2006
STD Account 104,607,122 90,534,393
Current Account (OD) (1,261,332) -
Current Account 625619 2,961,956
Foreign Currency Account 12,497,259 11,362,170
Taka: 116,468,668 104,858,519

10.00 Cash, Cheque and Stamp in hand:Tk. 13,600,806

The balance is made up as follows: m
Particulars 2007 2006 —_—
Cash and cheque in hand 13,124,452 9,062,613
Stamp in Hand 476,354 212,923

Taka: 13,600,806 9,275,536

The amounts have been lying with different branches located throughout the country and at
Head Office.

11.00 Land:Tk. 849,700,000
The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars 2007 2006
Opening balance 356,626,207 356,098,311
Add: Expenses at Panthapath Land, Kawran Bazar,

Dhaka, for Construction of boundary wall - 527,896
Add: Revaluation of land during the year 493,073,793 o
Closing Balance Taka: 849,700,000 356,626,207
T
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

12.00 Fixed Assets at cost: Tk.91,141,635 .
Details break-up of Fixed Assets is given below:

Office and
| Particulars | FurrF!ii::llr:::nd [ ‘.'mi?:s Ela::tri:ai :;:;: Total
Equipment.
As at 1st January, 2007 28,237 662 19,897,285 33437242 083,739 82,655,929
Addition during the year 2007 816,803 1,331,855 1,800,270 - 5,048,928
Disposal of Fixed Assets - (1,463,222) - (1463220
Costas at December31,2007 | 29,054,465 | 21, 119 9,141 39,774,290 | 1,083,739 191,141,635
Depreciation : -
As at 1st January, 2007 17,290,778 16,130,102 18,649,507 1,095,351 53,166,138
Charged for the year 2007 1,831,001 1,621,345 28196325 76,309 6,348,300
Depreciation adjustment for
disposal of Fixed Assets - - (1,463,222) (nsoooy | (1,578,220
Depreciation asat31-122007 | 19,121,799 | 17,751,447 | 20006310 1,056660 57,936,216
" Written downvalueas at3112-2007 | 9,932,666 | 3,477,694 19,767,980 27,079 33,205,419 i
13.00 Joint Venture Building Project: Th. 468,824,500
The balance is as per last year account.
Particulars 2007 2006
m Cpening balance 175,294,893 175,254,893
— Add: Revaluation of building during the year 293,529,607 2
Closing Balance Taka: 468,824,500 175,294,893

Jaint Venture Building is yet to be registered in the name of the company and hence no depreciation has been
charged so far.

14.00 Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital: Tk, 249,731,700
The balance represents:

Particulars 2007 2006 ;
610,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100 each fully paid up in cash 61,000,000 &1,000,000
122,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 100 each fully paid up as Bonus
share (2094] allotted during 1997 12,200,000 12,200,000
219,600 Ordinary shares of Tk, 100 each fully paid up as Bonus share {30%)
allotted during 2002 (Out of General Reserve Balance at 31-12-2001} 21,960,000 21,980,000
237,900 Ordinary shares of Tk, 100 each fully paid up as Bonus share (25%)
allotted during 2003 (Qut of Share Premium Balance at 31-12-2002) 23,790,000 23,790,000
321,165 Ordinary Share of Tk. 100 each fully paid up as Bonus share (27%]
allotted during 2004 (Out of Share Premium) 32,116,500 32,116,500
377,665 Ordinary Share of Tk. 100 each fully paid up as Bonus share (25%)
. dllotted during 2005 (Out of Share Premium) 37,766,500 37,766,500
© -~ 283,250 Ordinary Share of Tk. 100 each fully paid up as Bonus share {15%)
allotted during 2006 (Out of Share Premium & General Reserve) 28,325,000 28,325,000
© 375737 Ordinary Share of Tk, 100 each fully paid up as Bonus share{15%)
- - J@Hotted during 2007 (General Reserve) 32,573,700 |
@1 1&& : Taka: 249, }"31 700 217,158,000

¥ : "i?‘fﬁ, All the shares of the company are in the dematerialized form (DEMAT) with eﬁect from May 16,2004 under CDBL.
?‘ "?: The propertion of public and sponsor holdings are given below:

h@e@‘arx A [Sponsar) 50%

W mr}r B (Public ) 50% :

" AR 100%

-F-
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15.00 Contingency Reserve for Insurance Guarantees and

16.00

Tail ended Insurance Business: Tk. 105,869,651
The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars
Reserve against unexpired Guarantees
Reserve against Tail ended Insurance Business

Taka:

The balance is as per last year account.

Revaluation Reserve:Tk. 266,734,687
The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars

Opening Balance

Add: Appreciated Value of Shares

Add: Appreciated Value of Land and Building

Less: Adjusted against decrease of Market Value of Shares
Taka:

2007
87,080,441
18,789,210
105,869,651

2007
158,575,383
24,248,667

182,824,050
786,603,400

969,427,450

2,692,763
966,734,687

1

2006
87,080,441
18,789,210

05,869,651

2006
187,043,461
1,192,646

188,236,107

=

188,236,107
(29,660,724)
58,575,383

The value of land and buildings have been increased by Tk.493, 073,793 and Tk. 293,529,607
respectively on the basis of revaluation done by G.K Adjusters Ltd., which was approved by the
Board of Directors in their meeting held on 10th April, 2008.The revaluation report was furnished
to the SEC in compliance to Directive No. SEC/SRMID/2000-985/2248/PRA-02/1 dated 19th
December 2000, This was also published in the Newspaper as Price Sensitive Information.

17.00 General Reserve:Tk. 20,666,028

The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment against Bonus Share issued during the year
Taka:

18.00 Depreciation Fund:Tk. 57,936,216

The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year (Motor Vehicle & Curtain)
Taka:

2007
33,239,728

20,000,000

53,239,728
32,573,700

20,666,028

2007
53,166,137
6,348,300

50,514,437
1,578,221
57,936,21

2006
22,264,728
32,000,000
54,264,728
21,025,000

_3'.'3,239,?'1'5

2006

pr

48,288,502

4,982,259 |

53,270,761
104,624

53,166,137 =¥
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19.00 Premium Deposit:Tk. 6,647,428
The amount represents unadjusted balance of premium as received against Cover Notes over the
years for which policies have not been issued within 31st December, 2007, The balance is made

up as follows:

Particulars
Deposit Premium on Marine Cover note
Stamp Duty & VAT

Taka:

20.00 Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding

claims whether due or intimated: Tk. 126,278,839
The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars
Fire

Marine
Motor
Misc.

Taka:

21.00 Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on

Insurance Business: Tk. 90,341,957
The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars

Payable against Co-Insurance Premium
Payable against Co-Insurance Claim-Fire
Payable against Co-Insurance Claim-Marine
Overseas Re-Insurer

Taka:

22,00 Loan from Bank for Building Project (Secured): Tk. 3,712,639

The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars

Opening Balance

Loan Taken during the year

Interest charged upto December, 2007
Bank charges and Excise Duty

Less ; Adjusted/Re-payment during the year

Closing Balance Taka:

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

2007 2006
4,472,350 22,365,541
2,175,078 5,623,501

6,647,428 27,989,042
2007 2006
40,065,669 75,759,980
49,267,153 48,796,274
17,338,503 17,531,535
19,607,514 22,686,532
126,278,839 164,774,321
2007 2006
9,960,760 62,217,124
26,208,826 4,305,591
897,720 26,396,104
53,274,651 6,275,836
90,341,957 99,194,655
2007 2006
8,427,249 53,310,336
78,500,000 17,300,000
1,559,043 5,307,845
- 7,400
88,486,292 75,925,581
84773653 67,498,332
3,712,639 8,427,249
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

23.00 Sundry Creditors: Tk.41,335,265

ii)

The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars

Payable against Expenses (i)

Provident Fund Loan

Income Tax deduction {ii)
VAT payable (i)
Unpaid dividend {iv)

Received against Security

VAT deduction against Bills
Advance Rent received
Provident Fund

Tax deduction against bills
Share Application
Hospitalization Insurance Claim
Salary Payable

Short & Excess

Payable Against Expenses: Tk.23,784,687

The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars

Company's Contribution to PF
Incentive Bonus

Honorarium

Audit Fee (including special audit fee)
Rhone Poulence (House Rent)
Payable to United Hospitals

Payable against Advertisement

A K.Group

Divident Tax

Income Tax deduction: Tk. 1,887,330

2007 2006
23,784,687 22,544,200
417,482 36,382
1,887,330 4,802,699
4,902,291 5,379,293
4628318 3,081,423
4,280,000 4,730,000
116,182 114,987
923,436 276,501
76,676 50,429
14,000 14,000
62,023 64,556
242,228 -
o Rz 112
Taka: 41,335,265 40,603,582
2007 2006
684,985 292,931
8,997,648 8,696,285
1,627,000 2,185,000
1,359,500 1,467,500
L 472,500
2,000,000 2,000,000
7,429,984 7,429,984
1,685,570
Taka: 23,784,687 22,544,200

Income Tax deduction at source amounting to Tk. 1,887,330 includes income tax deducted from
Dividend, Salary and other bills paid during the year and yet to be deposited to Bangladesh Bank.
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VAT Payable:Tk. 4,902,291
VAT payable in the amount of Tk. 4,902,291 represents VAT for the month of December 2007, which
has been deposited into Bangladesh Bank subsequentlhy on 18-01-2008,

Unpaid Dividend: Tk. 4,628,318
This represents balance of unpaid dividend fram year to vear.

Provision For Income Tax: Tk, 84,104,453

The amount includes Tk. 33,000,000 being Income Tax provision made for the accounting year
ended on December 31, 2007 (Assessment year 2008-2009) in accordance with the best estimate of
the management on a lump sum basis but without considering the admissible and non-admissible
expenses, No tax provision has been made on capital gain from sale of Gulshan land (asstt year
2007-2008) on the ground that the proceeds would be re-invested within one year and is hereby
exempt from income tax u/s 32(5) of ITO 1984.The assessment is under process.

The make-up of the amount is noted below:

Particulars - 2007 2006
Opening balance 51,737,505 36,848,669
Less: Paid against the Asstt.year 2005-2006 - 633,052 11,132,471
51,104,453 25,716,198
Less: Dividend distribution tax -2005 L = 1,478,693
51,104,453 24,237,505
Add: Provision made for the year 2007 {Asstt. year 2008-09) 33,000,000 27,500,000
Closing Balance 84,104,453 51,737,505

e e e
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PRAGAT! INSURANCE LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

25.00 Revenue Account:Tk.77,901,623

i) The summarized position of net underwriting profit earned during the year 2007 is as follows :

Particulars

Premium Income :

A) Gross Premium

B) Re-Insurance premium Cedea
C) Net Premium |A-B)

Direct Expenses :

D) Commission {{Met of Re-Insurance
Accepted and Ceded (Met) Mote-28 (iil}

E) Claim settled & provided {(Net) (Note-28 (ii])
Fl Management Expenses

@) Allocation of Management Expenses

H) Total Direct expenses (D+E+F)

I} Adjusted Fund balance for unexpired risk
(Opening Balance Less closing balance)
Net underwriting profit (C-H+l) Taka:

ii) Commission [Net): Tk. 59,898,551

Particulars
Commission paid on Direct Business
Commission paid on Re-Insurance Accepted

Less : Commissian eamed on Re-insurance cedad
Net Commission Taka

jii) Claim settled (Net): Th. 58,422,015
Particulars

(Gross Claim

Less : Salvage Received

Less : Re-Ins. Claim Recovery during the year
Add :Outstanding Claim at the end of the year

whether due or intimated (Company's Share)

Lass -Qutstanding clair at the end of the pravious year
Net Claim Taka:

Fire

417,287,830
348,148,602

69,139,228

15,510,635
5,343,849
28,760,921
20.29%
49,615,405

(7,923,631}

11 ﬁﬂﬂ 192

Fire
77063612

77,063,612
61552977

15,510,635

Fire
224,239,086

224,239,086
183,200,926
41,038,160

40,065,669
81,102,829

75,759,980
5,343,849

Marine Motor & Misc.
231,558,655 153,915,333
79,801,350 32835698
151,758,305 121,079,635
20,468,393 23919523
11,964,469 41,11 3,6‘-}?
63478934 33913308
30.73% 40.48%
85,911,796 98,946,528
(2148637) (9,529,548
53.69}',3?2 12 603, iﬁﬁ
Marine Motor & Misc.
32,492,051 27,378,525
32492051 27378525
12023658 3459002
20,468,393 23,919,523
Marine Motor & Misc.
54170055 07,390,633
54,170,055 97,390,633
42676464 53,013,887
11,453,591 44 385,746
49267153 36946017
60,760,744 81 331 763
48796274 40,218/ 218, 'EI-E?
41,113, ﬁ‘!ﬁ

11,964,470

2007

802,762,818
460,785,650

2006

695,430,772
391,747,699

341,977,168 303,683,073

59,898,551
58,422,015
126,153,163

O 100%
244,473,729

(19601816)
77,901,624

2007
136,934,188

136,034,188

77,035,637
59,898,551

2007
375,808,774

375,808,774
278,891,277
06,917,497

126,278,839

223,196,336

164774321

58,422,015

47,237,001
63,064,211
116,394,834

226,696,046

(12,804,769)
64,182,258

2006
101,872 506

101,872,906

54,635,905

- 47,237,001

2006
314,391,913
314,391,913
246,069,753

68322160

164774321
233,096,481

wa
170,032,271 F4
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26.00

27.00

28.00

29.00

30.00

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Interest Received and Accrued: Tk, 36,213,444
The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars 2007 2006
Interest on FDR 32,958,463 25,073,590
Interest on STD Accounts 3,508,857 1,988,061
Interest from Land Sale = N 804,058
36,467,320 27,865,708
Less :Interest adjusted on OD Account 253,876 291,702
Taka: 36,213,444 27,574,006
Dividend and Debenture Interest: Tk. 4,923,938
The balance is made up as follows:
Particulars 2007 2006
Cividend Income 4,923 938 4,326,991
Debenture Interest 5 _ -
Taka: 4,923,938 4,326,991

Building Rent: Tk. 5,583,619
The position has been arrived at after adjusting the interest on loan amounting to Tk. 1,559,043 and
maintenance expenses including Municipal Tax amounting to Tk. 492,638 and insurance premium and
other expesnes Tk. 3,011,012

Registration Renewal Fee: Tk. 2,444,008
The balance represents the amount deposited to Bangladesh Bank against renewal of registration for
doing Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous insurance business as per Section-3A of Insurance Act, 1938,

Audit Fee: Tk. 358,000
The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars 2007 2006

Statutory Audit (provision during the year) 258,000 258,000

Special Audit (provision during the year) 100,000 500,000
Taka: 358,000 758,000




PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

31.00 Balance of Profit and Loss Appropriation Account:Tk. 88,818,085

The balance is made up as follows:

Particulars

Underwriting Profit as per Revenue Accounts

Interest Income & Dividend

Other Income (including profit on sales of shares)

Less : Expenses of management
(not related to any fund or account)
Met profit for the year

Less : Reserve for Exceptional Loss
{10% of Net Premium)

Add :Surplus brought forward

Less:
i) Tax provision for Assessment year
(2008-2009) A/C 31-12-2007
i) Dividend Equalization Reserve
iii) Deferred Tax
iv) General Reserve
Balance available for distribution
Surplus Available

32.00 Contingent Liability:

33.00

Taka:

2007
77,901,624
41,137,382
80,326,503

199,365,509

22,523,475
176,842,034

34,197,717
142,644,317
1,173,768

143,818,085

33,000,000

2,000,000
20,000,000
88,818,085

88,818,085

2006
64,182 258
37,095,183
39,876,121

141,153,562

19,182,255
121,971,307

30,368,307
91,603,000
1,644,468
93,247,468

27,500,000

32,000,000

33,747 468

33,747,468

As per Management of the company Pragati Insurance Ltd. has no contingent liabilities as of

December 31, 2007.

Post Balance Sheet Events (BAS-10):

Stock Dividend:

In addition the Board of Directors in its meeting held on May 07, 2008 recommended a stock Dividend
@35% out of General Reserve, which will be given effect in due course.

34.00 General:

i} Earning per share (EPS):

The earning per share of the company is as follows:

Before Tax
After Tax

2007

70.81%
56.78%

2006

56.17%
43 50%

i) As at December 31,2007 the company had 29 Board members. Board of Directors had seven (7) Board
Meetings, Administration Committee had twao (2), Meeting, Technical and Claim Committee had five (5) Meetings
and Audit Committee (Finance and Development Committee] had four {4) Meetings during the year 2007.

= x::-@a.g-ﬁgﬂ-qmﬁ

AL Rafiqul Islam
Managing Director

Syed M. Altal Hussain
Directar

Dated: Dhaka, April 29, 2008,

M}M/

Engr. A Latif
Diractor

Al-Haj Khalilur Rahman

Chairman

{A. Wahab&@b]
Chartered Acmumarnrs
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FORM-AA

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF ASSETS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2007

Class of Assets BookValue  Basis of Valuation
National Investment Bond (Tk. 45,00,000 is held with BD Bank) 4,500,000 Book Value
Shares (at market value) 219,063,163 Market Value
Debentures {at cost) 19,019,144 Book Value
Cash on Fixed Deposit, STD and Current A/c with banks 496,737,400 Book Value
Cash & Stamps in hand 13,600,806  BookValue
Outstanding Premium and other dues 208,896,704 Ecok Value
Interest accrued but not received 7470,087 Eook Value
Sundry Debtors, advance & Deposits 70,113,543  BookValue
Stock of Printing Materials in hand {at cost] 438,700 Book Value
Land 849,700,000 Book Value
Fixed Assets (at cost) 91,141,635 Book Value
58 Joint Venture Building Project 468,824,500  BookValue
Taka:  2,449,505,682
The cost of Fixed Assets is inclusive of Tk, 29,054,465 on account of Furniture & Fixtures Accumulated
depreciation on Fixed Assets amounting to Tk. 57,936,216 has been shown under Depreciation Fund
Account and not deducted from the cost of fixed assets shown above.
o
P
L
o £
o BN
3 2 :ﬂﬁ S /,%,.w_ %f ‘:{Z a/pﬂf’b{,}/ e .
L ,ﬁ; M. Rafiqul Islam Syed M, Altaf Hussain Engr. A. Latif Al-Haj halilur Rahman (A Wahab & Co.)
= E: g‘!rg Director Director Director Chairman Chartered Accountants
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' PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

e

DIRECTORS CERTIFICATE

s T g, -

As per regulations contained in the first schedule in the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended as per Section 40-
C of the said Act, we certify that;

The value of investment in shares have been taken at market value and debentures at cost and the quoted
value there of mentioned wherever available.

The value of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on form AA annexed have been duly
reviewed as at 31st December, 2005 and in our belief, the said assets have been set forth in the Balance
Sheet at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market values under the several heading as
enumerated the annexed form.

All experts of management, wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly in respect of
Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been duly debited to the related Revenue
Accounts and Profit & Loss Account.

e o gl w “‘“&-@&@fﬂ-

AKM.Rafiqul Islam Syed M. Altaf Hussain Engr. A. Latif Al-Haj Khalilur Rahman (A.Wahab &

Managing Director Director Directaor Chairman Chartered Accuu Si#
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Broanch Office

PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Dhalia Dividion

01 Dilkusha Branch Salim Sajjad Haque Tel: 9567681
76, Dilkusha C/A Assistant Vice President Fax; 9551685
Dhaka-1000 Res: 9338126
Mob: 01819258655
02 Imamgonj Branch MNazrul Islam Talukder Tel: 7319818
31, Mitford Road, Imamgonj Assistant Vice President Res:
Dhaka-1000 Mob: 01819288291
03 Elephant Road Branch Sharif Mustaba Tel: 9661349
299, New Elephant Road Executive Vice President Fax: 8616023
Dhaka Res: 8615028
Mob: 01819238198
04 Motijheel Branch Ali Fathker (Kallol) Tel: 7115066
Sena Kalyan Bhaban, Room # 1036 Vice President Fax: 9556415
(13th Floor), 195, Motijheel C/A Res: 8021464
Dhaka-1000 Mob: 01713002412
05 WVIP Road Branch Abdul Momen Tel: 8321796
Oriental Trade Center Executive Vice President Fax: 8316354
69/1, New Purana Paltan Lane Res: 9123054
Dhaka-1000 Mob: 01711696338
06 Biman Bhaban Branch S.M.B Shameem Tel: 9567681
100 Motijheel C/A Executive Vice President Fax: 9551685
Dhaka-1000 Res:
Mob: 01911351699
07 Sadarghat Branch Ahmed Faruk Tel: 7113066
32-Ka, Liakat Avenue Assistant Vice President Fax:
Dholaikhal Res:
Dhaka-1000 Mob: 01911389736
08 Malibagh Branch Md. Golam Farugue Tel: 8311078
Manhatton Tower, 83, Siddeswhari \ice President Fax: 8311078
Circular Road, Malibagh Res: 9870658
Dhaka-1217 Mob: 01711566735
09 Tejgaon Branch Md. Abdul Alim Khan Tel: 8130173
= BSRS Bhaban, 14th Floor Asstt. Vice President Fax:
i -1 2, Kawran Bazar Res:
= "k "‘w aka 1215 Mob: 01711696343
0 e i
= ; Hatkhnia Branch Fazlul Karim Alamgir Tel: 9559410
= i‘ ) uvechchha Plaza Executive Vice President Fax: 9560214
S gw Shahid Nazrul Islam Sarak Res: 9361749
< a%’?‘ ﬁéﬂchola Dhaka-1000 Mob: 01818225291
<



3 PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Browmnch Office _

e R

231, Sen Para, Parbata, Rokeya Sarani Fax: 8060587
Mirpur -10, Dhaka-1213

13 Bangabandhu Avenue Branch Khandoker Zafor Sadeque Tel: 9566389
13, B.B. Avenue Executive Vice President Res: 8610299
Dhaka-1000 Mob: 01911317492

14 Narayangonj Branch Farid Ahmed Tel: 9712646
150, B.B. Sarak, Narayangon] Vice President Mob: 01711561368

15 Savar Branch Abdus Salam Tel: 7702262
Hasem Plaza, EPZ (Gate) Vice President Mob: 01715013439
Ganakbari, Savar, Dhaka.

16 Tongi Branch Ekrarmul Hoque Tel: 9802786
Jalil Market (2nd Floor) Assistant Vice President Mob: 01199838694
Tongi, Gazipur

17  Madhabdi Branch Farida Yesmin Tel. 06257-978
School Super Market Complex Branch In-Charge Mob: 01711037419
(1st Floor), Shop No. 19,31 & 32
Madhabdi, Narsingdi

Dhakia Dividion
11 Gulshan Branch Bahauddin Ahmed Tel: 9886151
House # 55, Road # 17 Assistant Vice President Fax:
Kamal Ataturk Avenue Res; 7281321
Dhaka-1213 Mob: 01711841175
12 Mirpur Branch Md. Razzaqul Haider Chowdhury Tel: 8060587
Central Plaza (3rd Floor) Assistant Vice President Mob: 01711841175

18 Narsingdi Branch Md. Jashim Uddin Tel: 0628-63009
H.M. Plaza, 20 West Kandapara Branch In-Charge Mob: 01199071258
Sadar Road, Narsingdi. 01817404102
19 Faridpur Branch Khandhoker Zakir Hossain Tel: 62691
169, Mujib Sarak Branch In-Charge Res: 62848
Faridpur. Mob: 01712061053
20 Mymensingh Branch AK.M. Kawsar Hossain Tel: Ev4DE_2' gy, WO
10, Durgabari Road Branch In-Charge Mob: 01712003899 i
Mymensingh : i o
i S
2 S o
} B S 7 B
21 Tangail Branch Shakhawat Hossain Mob: 0171 E?’%Bﬁ% g
Holding No. 212 Branch In-Charge > 8 o
Victoria Road, Tangail G e —
YN O T
: Ess =
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PRAGATI INSURANCE LIMITED

Broanch Office

i Dividiown

32 Rangpur Branch
Baitus Syed Super market
Central Road, Rangpur

Md. Reazul Hoque Khandker
Branch In-Charge

Tel: 62933
Mob: 01717114681

33 Pabna Branch
5.M. Super market
Haji Mohd. Mohsin Road, Fabna.

AH.M. Raihan
Branch In-Charge

34 Dinajpur Branch
Morthern Plaza
Holding No. 74/69 Dinajpur Town
Dinajpur.

Farid Hossain Sarker
Branch In-Charge

Tel: 66541
Mob: 01712021653

Tel: 51105
Mob: 01712138134

Brawmchv Office

Yhulna Divisiow |

35 Khulna Branch
25 Sir Igbal Road, Khulna

S.M. Murshed
Executive Vice President

36 Jessore Branch
Gess Tower (2nd Floor)
M.K. Road, Jessore

G.M. Saidur Rahman
Branch In-Charge

Tel: 723724
Res. : 760207
Fax: 720056
Mob: 01711321702
Tel: B2B9G
Res. : 53897

Mob: 01711350349

37 Kushtia Branch
Lavely Tower (6th Floor)
55/1, Sirajuddowla Road, Kushtia

Md. Mahabubul Alam
Branch In-Charge

Tel: 62223
Mob: 01712023445

Branch Office

Danisal Dividion

38 Barisal Branch
18, Hemayet Uddin Road
Barisal.

Amjad Hossain Talukder
Asst. Vice President

Tel: 64268
Mob: 01552483202

Branch Office

Cr V.M Dzli’l.m 1;;‘-'

39 Sylhet Branch
Laldighirpar
Sylhet

Ahmed Tazdiqul Mowla
Assistant Vice President

Tel: 7&153(}3* 2

Res. : faﬁ
Mob: 017113885
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@ Pragati Insurance Limited

Pragati-RFR Centre, 20-21, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh
Proxy Form

LA e
n, O
being a member of Pragati Insurance Ltd. and entitled to wvote , hereby appoint Mr/Mrs./Miss
...of
25 MoUr Proxy to attend
and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf of the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
the 12nd June, 2008 or at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this . .............dayof ... .............2008

Signature of Proxy Revenue Stamp

Signature of Member
Folio No./ Bao. No.

Mo. of shares held..... ...

M.B: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member his/her proxy (o
attend and vote on his/her behalf.

A Prosoy must be 2 member of the Company

Form of Proxy, duly stamped and signed must be deposited at the Company's Registerad office not later
then 72 hours before time appointed for the meeting. In default , forms of proxy will not be treated as
valid.

@ Pragati Insurance Limited

Pregati RFR. Centre, 20-21, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I herety record my attendance at the 22nd Annual General Meeting of Pragati Insurance Limited on the 12th
June, 2008 at Jamuna Resort Ltd., Bhuapur, Tangail

Mame of Member/Proxy
Folio Mo./B.O. No...............

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy

MN.B. Please complete the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.




